

C U R R I C U L U M V I T A E

AIGARS LAUZIS Landscape / Urban / Product / DESIGNER

I'm a keen designer who strives to create unique, innovative, technologically advanced and nature friendly work. I have ten + years of professional experience globally with high level project work that spans across most parts of the world ranging widely both in scale and typology. My work varies from small scale product design to large urban masterplans. In order to improve my design skills and understanding of our planet I cycled from London to Tokyo and worked in the profession along the way from 2013-2017.

NATIONALITY Latvian
DATE OF BIRTH February 8, 1981
LOCATION "Zeltini", Smiltene county, Latvia
WEB www.zeltini.com
BLOG www.lauzis-ontheroad.tumblr.com
E-MAIL aigars@zeltini.com
PHONE +371 2 8666 849

EDUCATION

2013/09 - 2013/12 Naval Architecture and Marine Engineering (part-time course)
ITU, Istanbul, Turkey

2008 - 2009 **Master of Architecture (MArch) in Urban Design (with Distinction)**
UCL, The Bartlett School of Architecture, London

2000 - 2005 **Professional Science Master's (PSM) in Landscape Architecture**
LLU, Latvia

2003/09 - 2004/01 Landscape Theory, Landscape Management (Socrates Erasmus Exchange Course)
SLU, Sweden

SKILLS

LANGUAGES Latvian: Mother tongue
English: Fluent
Russian: Intermediate

COMPUTER AutoCAD, 3D Rhino, 3D SketchUp, V-Ray
Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign
MS Office

OTHER Driving licence (A, B)

EMPLOYMENT

CURRENT / RECENT

2018/08 - CURRENT
2017/10 - 2019/11

Founder / Designer / Maker ZELTINI Latvia
Part-time Senior Landscape Architect CRACKNELL Dubai, UAE / London, UK

2013 - 2017

CYCLE TRAVELS AROUND THE WORLD

Four stops to work along the 4 - year bicycle journey across Eurasia - from London to Tokyo

2016/10 - 2017/05

Partner
FLO Landscape Studio, Shanghai, China

2016/05 - 2016/07

Senior Landscape Architect
SALAD DRESSING Singapore

2014/08 - 2015/04

Senior Landscape Architect
CRACKNELL Dubai, UAE

2013/09 - 2014/03

Senior Landscape Architect
CEVSA PEYZAJ Istanbul, Turkey

2007 - 2013

UK

Project to Senior Landscape Architect at London's top offices. International and local projects in various scales & typologies

2011/09 - 2013/06

Senior Landscape Architect
MARTHA SCHWARTZ PARTNERS London, UK

2010/01 - 2011/08

Landscape Architect
GILLESPIES Oxford / London, UK

2007/06 - 2008/05

Landscape Architect
PLACE Design + Planning London, UK

2004 - 2007

LATVIA

Start of the career at the best local landscape practice and freelance work on local national & international competitions

2006/04 - 2007/05

Designer / Landscape Architect
FREELANCE Riga / London

2004/05 - 2004/12
2005/09 - 2007/04

Intern to Project Landscape Architect
VPS Riga, Latvia

AWARDS / EXHIBITIONS / TALKS

2013-2020

Travel / Inspirational talks - ITU in Istanbul, Bartin & Trabzon Universities, Turkey, Tehran Uni, Bandar Abbas Municipality, Iran, The Mann School, New Delhi, India, Festivals, Schools, Conferences, Latvia

2012/12

Urban Transcripts - selected work - "The Island" - exhibition (ICN Gallery), talk and publication in London, UK

2009-2012

The Bartlett School of Architecture - talks about MArch UD work, London, UK

2005-2011

A number of publications in Latvian Architectural, Design and Garden Design press, Riga, Latvia

2005-2007

Various LSLA (Latvian Society of Landscape Architects) awards, Riga, Latvia

2006/11

1st prize: Kengarags - International urban design competition/workshop, Riga, Latvia

2006/07

2nd prize: Mother's Blanket - Lighting competition for Bralu Kapi Memorial, Riga, Latvia

2006/06

1st prize: Dream House - Playground design competition, Riga, Latvia

FOOTPRINT

Offices / Projects / Travels

Design industry has given me a chance to live and work globally. I've worked in London, Istanbul, Dubai, Singapore, Shanghai and Latvia. My professional career was started in my home Latvia in 2004 and after a couple of years of work there I moved to the UK. Having lived, studied and worked in London for about 6 years I departed on a bicycle in August, 2013 and reached Tokyo in 2017. Four years of traveling, 4 stops to work (Istanbul, Dubai, Singapore, Shanghai) gave me a chance to gain knowledge and experience landscapes across Eurasian continent. I'm currently based in Latvia where I have my own design & prototyping studio. I also move around, collaborate and work on projects across the globe.

- Hudson's Place - London, UK
- King Salman Park - Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
- Limassol Del Mar - Cyprus
- 2 Rivers 4 banks - Chongqing, China
- Raymond City - Mumbai, India
- Open Sky - Madrid, Spain
- Tilal Al Ghaf - Dubai, UAE
- Mall of Saudi - Jeddah, Saudi Arabia
- Infinity - Tashkent, Uzbekistan
- Al Blehed - Doha, Qatar
- Burj Al Arab - Dubai, UAE
- Red Sea Village - Jeddah, Saudi Arabia
- Sculpture Competition - Shanghai, China
- Residential scheme - Xian, China
- Schools - Shanghai & Suzhou, China
- Hirafu Tani - Niseko, Japan
- Tirtha Bridal Pavillion - Bali, Indonesia
- Culture Village - Dubai, UAE
- Mulberry Heights - Dubai, UAE
- TECOM Gateways - Dubai, UAE
- Prince Sultan Cultural Centre - Jeddah, Saudi Arabia
- Dubai Innovation Hub - Dubai, UAE
- Index Tower - Dubai, UAE
- Bostanci Linear Park - Istanbul, Turkey
- Series of Pocket Parks - Bursa, Turkey
- Pluit City Island 1 & 2 - Jakarta, Indonesia
- Southbank Centre - Roof Gardens, London, UK
- Dongxingsi Precinct - Landscape Masterplan, Zigong, China
- KL Tower Linear Park Competition - Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
- Yongsan IBD 4A&B - 2 Residential Plots with MVRDV and BIG, Seoul, Korea
- Chicago Pier Competition - Revamp of the Pier, Chicago, USA
- Huashan Masterplan - Workshop/Competition, Wuhan, China (1st prize)
- Umm Al Emarat Square - Central Square Design, Abu Dhabi, UAE
- British Museum Extension - Public courtyard, London, UK
- Sizewell C and Hinkley Point - Landscape of Nuclear Power Stations, UK
- Waterfront Parks Competition, Saadiyat Island, Abu Dhabi, UAE
- New South Glasgow Hospital - Wayfinding strat & Signage design, Glasgow, UK
- Adam Airport - Wayfinding strategy & Signage design, Oman
- London Business School - Roof garden, London, UK
- Tremough University Campus - Wayfinding strat & Signage design, Cornwall, UK
- Building Schools for Future - Hackney Free, Stoke Newington, Clapton, London, UK
- Westgate Centre Public Plaza design, Ipswich, UK
- Adamstown SDZ Parks - International competition, Dublin, Ireland
- Kengarags - International urban design competition, Riga, Latvia (1st prize)
- Mother's Blanket - Lighting competition for Bralu Kapi Memorial, Riga, Latvia (2nd prize)
- Dream House - Playground design competition, Riga, Latvia (1st prize)
- Columbarium design competition, Riga, Latvia (1st prize)
- Private garden design, Jurmala, Latvia (LSLA awards)



UK
 PLACE DP, London
 GILLESPIES, London, Oxford
 MARTHA SCHWARTZ PARTNERS, London

LATVIA
 VIDES PROJEKTU STUDIJA, Riga
 FREELANCE, Riga, Valmiera, Zeltini
 ZELTINI, Zeltini

CHINA
 FLO, Shanghai

UAE
 CRACKNELL, Dubai

SINGAPORE
 SALAD DRESSING

ISTANBUL, TURKEY
 CEVSA PEYZAJ

- PROJECT LOCATIONS
- OFFICES & PROJECTS
- BICYCLE ROUTE

